
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  There will be a meeting of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council on June 22, 2023.  The meeting will be a 
hybrid meeting in-person at the Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 
Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media 
Technology at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

DIAL IN NUMBER:  Toll Free 1.888.585.9008 
 

       CONFERENCE CODE: 381 777 570
 

 
 

  

-1-



 

 

 

-2-



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  

AGENDA 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

 

Hybrid Public Meeting                June 22, 2023 
Holiday Inn & Suites          6:00 p.m. 
213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard 
Lake City, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 
            PAGE NO. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 3 
 
 

II. APPROVAL OF THE MAY 25, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 5 
 
 

III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS  
 

Comprehensive Plan Amendments 
 

 
#53 - City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 7 
#55 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 21 
 
 

 

IV. STAFF-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS  
 

#54 - City of Lake City - Community Development Block Grant-  
 Commercial Revitalization 22DB-C04- Concurrent Notice 27 
 

 

V. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
The Committee welcomes you to this meeting.  This time is set aside for our citizens and general 
public to address the Committee on any matter not included on the agenda.  This is not a question 
or answer time, it is not a political forum, nor is it a time for personal accusations or derogatory 
remarks to or about Council personnel.  If you would like to address the Committee, please 
complete a form, come forward when you are called, and state your name and address for the 
record.  Please also limit your comments to not more than three minutes.  Your participation is 
welcomed. 
 
 

 
 
 

v:\chouse\meeting\agendas\2023\june\agenda.230622.docx 

-3-



-4-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
 

Hybrid Meeting                  May 25, 2023 
Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites            6:00 p.m. 
Lake City, Florida and  
Via Communications Media Technology 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON    MEMBERS ABSENT   
Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, Chair    James Tallman 
John Meeks, Vice-Chair      Donnie Waldrep 
Daniel Riddick       Stephen Witt 
Marihelen Wheeler 
 
MEMBERS PRESET VIA     STAFF PRESENT  
COMMUNICATIONS      Lauren Yeatter - In-Person 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
FOR QUORUM 
James Catron 
Casey Willits 
 
MEMBERS PRESET VIA 
COMMUNICATIONS 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
NOT FOR QUORUM 
None 
 
Noting the presence of a quorum, the meeting was called to order by Chair Bouie Hutchinson at 6:03 p.m. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Chair Bouie Hutchinson requested approval of the agenda as presented.  
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Meeks and seconded by Commissioner Wheeler to 

approve the May 25, 2023 Clearinghouse Committee Agenda as presented.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
II. APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 27, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Wheeler and seconded by Commissioner Meeks to 

approve the April 27, 2023 Clearinghouse Committee meeting minutes as circulated.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS 
 

  #39 - City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-4ESR) 
#40 - Columbia County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 
#43 - Gilchrist County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-2ESR) 
#46 - City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 
#47 - Town of Lee Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 
#48 - Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 
#49 - Madison County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-2ESR) 
#50 - Madison County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-3ESR) 
#52 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-2ESR) 

  

-5-



ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Meeks and seconded by Commissioner Wheeler to 
group Committee-Level Review Items #39, #40, #43, #46, #47, #48, #49, #50 and #52 
for purpose of review.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, stated that the staff reports find the comprehensive plans, as amended, are 
not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, 
regional facilities or adjoining local governments. 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Meeks and seconded by Commissioner Riddick to 

recommend that the Council approve the staff reports for Items #39, #40, #43, #46, 
#47, #48, #49, #50 and #52 as circulated.  The motion carried 5 Yeas, 1 Nay. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:32 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________      6/22/23 
Patricia B. Hutchinson, Chair       Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
v:\chouse\minutes\2023\230525.minutes.docx 

-6-



FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.: 53 
Review Date:  6/22/23 Local Government:  City of Gainesville 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  LD23-000020 LUC 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-1ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  6/23/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, 
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land 
planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
City item LD23-000020 LUC rescinds prior ordinance 211357 (which amended Policy 4.1.1 of the City’s 
Comprehensive Future Land Use Element by eliminating the Single Family classification (up to 8 dwelling 
units per acre), and restores single-family land use designation SF: Single Family, (revert from NR: 
Neighborhood Residential) (See attached.) 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

City item LD23-000020 LUC is a city-wide amendment.  Interstate 75, U.S. Highway 441, State Road 20, 
State Road 24, State Road 24A, State Road 26, State Road 26A, State Road 120, State Road 121, State Road 
222, State Road 226 and State Road 331 located within the city limits are part of the Regional Road Network 
as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  The City Transportation 
Mobility Element contains objectives and policies which implement one or more practices consistent with 
Transportation Planning Best Practices contained in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  
Regional Plan Transportation Element Policy 5.1.1 states that within municipalities where local government 
comprehensive plans contain goals and policies which implement Transportation Planning Best Practices, 
adverse impacts to the Regional Road Network are adequately mitigated and local government plans and plan 
amendments are not subject to a Regional Planning Council determination impacts to the Regional Road 
Network.  Therefore, significant adverse transportation impacts to the Regional Road Network are adequately 
mitigated. 
 
Significant adverse impacts are not anticipated to occur to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, as the 
City Comprehensive Plan contains adequate policy direction consistent with the regional plan to mitigate 
adverse impacts to natural resources. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments. 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City and 
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
  

 
Yes _________              No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                 ____X____ 
 

#53 

-7-



-8-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS 

 
  

-9-



 

-10-



-11-



-12-



-13-



-14-



-15-



-16-



-17-



-18-



-19-



-20-



FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  55 
Review Date:  6/22/23 Local Government:  City of Newberry 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 23-05 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-1ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  6/23/23 (estimated) 

 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, pursuant 
to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land planning 
agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTS 
 

City item CPA 23-05 reclassifies approximately 96.0 acres of land from Agriculture (less than or equal 
to one dwelling unit per five acres) to Public for the expansion of wastewater treatment facility and 
other essential public services (see attached). 

 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is not located within one-half mile of the Regional Road Network as identified and 
mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  Therefore no adverse impacts are 
anticipated to occur to the Regional Road Network. 
 
The subject property is located within an Area of High Recharge Potential to the Floridan Aquifer, a 
Natural Resource of Regional Significance as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida 
Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  Nevertheless, significant adverse impacts are not anticipated to occur as 
a result of the amendment as the City Comprehensive Plan has adequate policy direction to mitigate 
adverse impacts to the Floridan Aquifer in a manner consistent with the goals and policies of the North 
Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan. 

 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  

 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
  

 
Yes _________          No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                  ___X___ 
 

#55 

-21-



  

-22-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-23-



 

-24-



SUPPORTING DATA AND ANALYSIS  
FOR CPA 23-05  

(Parcels 02538-008-000 and 02538-009-001) 
±96 acres  

The following data and analysis are provided to support the transmittal of the below proposed large 
scale comprehensive plan amendment: 
 
CPA 23-05, an application by the City of Newberry to amend the Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan 
by changing the future land use classification from Agriculture to Public on approximately 96 acres (Alachua 
County Parcel Identification Numbers 02538-008-000 and 02538-009-001) identified on the maps below. The 
property is generally located on the east side of County Road 337/Southwest 266 Street, between Southwest 18 
Road and Southwest 30 Avenue, and has a zoning designation of Agricultural (A). Rezoning of the property is 
proposed under a companion ordinance, however, rezoning is contingent upon the adoption of the future land 
use map amendment. 
 

 
Figure 1: Aerial Image of Subject Property 
 
APPLICANT:  City of Newberry, a Florida Municipal Corporation 
OWNER:  City of Newberry, a Florida Municipal Corporation  
PURPOSE:  Expansion of wastewater treatment facility and other essential public services 
LOCATION:  Southwest corner of Southwest 18 Road and County Road 337/Southwest 266 Street 
EXISTING USES: Vacant agricultural field/pasture 
 

-25-



CURRENT FUTURE LAND USE MAP 

 
Figure 2: Existing Future Land Use Map Classification of Agriculture 

The City has acquired the subject property in order to expand its existing wastewater treatment facility. 
Conceptually, this site may also host several other public and semi-public uses in a comprehensive environmental 
park as follows: 

 Natural stormwater basin and passive educational component. 
 Regional household hazardous waste processing center. 
 Potential composting facility. 
 Potential small farm meat processing center. 

This amendment is being requested to reclassify the subject property, Alachua County Tax Parcels 02538-008-000 
and 02538-009-001, as Public use. The amendment from Agriculture to Public represents an intensification from 
the existing vacant site that exists today. Demand on public utilities and infrastructure may increase. Because the 
proposed site development is in a very conceptual stage, exact facility sizes have not been determined and are 
contingent upon securing grants and other potential contracts and funding opportunities. The adjacency of this 

-26-



 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  6/22/23 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#54 -  City of Lake City - Community Development Block Grant -  

Commercial Revitalization 22DB-C04 - Concurrent Notice  
 

 
 
TO: Paul Dyal, City Manager 
 City of Lake City 
 205 North Marion Avenue 
 Lake City, FL 32055-3918 
 
 Fred D. Fox, President 
 Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc. 

P.O. Box 840338 
 St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy20 & fy21\memo_fy20&fy21lakecity_cr_noi.docx 

#54 

-27-



-28-



CONCURRENT NOTICE 
NOTICE OF FINDING OF NO SIGNIFICANT IMPACT AND 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST RELEASE OF FUNDS 
 
Date:  June 10, 2023 
Name of Responsible Entity:  City of Lake City 
Address:  205 North Marion Avenue 
                 Lake City, Florida 32055 
Contact:  Paul Dyal, City Manager 
Telephone Number: (386) 719-5768 
 
These notices shall satisfy two separate but related procedural requirements for activities to be 
undertaken by the City of Lake City. 
 

REQUEST FOR RELEASE OF FUNDS 

On or about June 28, 2023, the City of Lake City will submit a request to the Florida Department 
of Economic Opportunity (DEO) for the release of Community Development Block Grant funds 
under Title I of the Housing and Community Development (HCD) Act of 1974, as amended, to 
undertake a project to make the following improvements:  

Activities: 
 
Project Area #1: Downtown Lake City Wilson Park Commercial Revitalization Project Area: 
The activities included in Project Area #1 are as follows:  
03F Open Space, Parks and Playgrounds Activity - The activity proposed in this application is the 
construction of an amphitheater across from Wilson Park above Lake Desoto. Wilson Park is 
located at 232 NE Hillsboro Street, Lake City, Florida. An active amphitheater across from Wilson 
Park above Lake Desoto will help draw area residents into the downtown for community events. 
Holding events which bring a large group of people into the downtown is a cornerstone of the 
City's Downtown Revitalization efforts. The beneficiaries are all the 10,223 residents of Lake City, 
located in Columbia County, Florida. The proposed amphitheater will be located in a floodplain 
(Zone AH) and a palustrine, unconsolidated shore, seasonally flooded (PUSC) wetland. The work 
footprint in the floodplain is approximately .20 acres. 
 
Activity:    03F Open Space, Parks and Playgrounds  
Project Description:   Amphitheater 
CDBG Amount:  $690,000.00 
Local Match:    $  15,000.00 
Total:    $705,000.00 
 
Activity:    21A Administration     
CDBG Amount:  $  60,000.00 
Local Match:   $           0.00 

-29-



Total:    $  60,000.00 
 
Activity:    03 Engineering     
CDBG Amount:  $           0.00  
Local Match:   $  35,000.00  
Total:    $  35,000.00 
 
Total CDBG:   $750,000.00  
Total Local Match:  $  50,000.00  
Total Addressed Need:  $800,000.00 
 
Project Area Unmet Need #1 
03F Open Space, Parks and Playgrounds Activity - The activity proposed in this application is the 
construction of a fountain in Lake DeSoto adjacent to Wilson Park. An attractive water feature in 
Lake DeSoto will help draw area residents into the downtown for community events. Holding 
events which bring a large group of people into the downtown, is a cornerstone of the City's 
Downtown Revitalization efforts. The beneficiaries are all the 10,223 residents of Lake City, 
located in Columbia County, Florida. The proposed fountain will be located in a floodplain (Zone 
AH) and a palustrine, emergent, persistent, semi-permanently flooded (PEM1F) wetland. The 
work footprint in the floodplain is approximately .01 acres. 
 
Activity:    03F Open Space, Parks and Playgrounds           
Project Description:   Fountain in Lake Desoto     
CDBG Amount:  $250,000.00 
Local Match:   $  0.00 
Total:    $250,000.00  

      
Project Area Unmet Need #2 
03F Open Space, Parks and Playgrounds Activity - The activity proposed is the construction of 
new fencing, landscaping and irrigation in Wilson Park.  Attractive fencing, landscaping and 
irrigation in Wilson Park will help draw area residents into the downtown for community events.  
Holding events which bring a large group of people into the downtown is a cornerstone of the 
City’s Downtown Revitalization efforts. The beneficiaries are all the 10,223 residents of Lake City, 
located in Columbia County, Florida. The proposed fencing, landscaping and irrigation will be 
located in a floodplain (Zone AH) and a palustrine, unconsolidated shore, seasonally flooded 
(PUSC) wetland. The work footprint in the floodplain is approximately .027 acres. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                               
Activity:     03F Open Space, Parks and Playgrounds 
Project Description:  Decorative Fencing in Wilson Park                             
CDBG Amount:  $ 60,000.00         
Local Match:   $          0.00                
Total:    $ 60,000.00 
  
Activity:     03F Open Space,Parks and Playgrounds 

-30-



Project Description:  Landscaping and Irrigation in Wilson Park                             
CDBG Amount:  $ 50,000.00         
Local Match:   $          0.00       
Total:    $ 50,000.00    
  
Total CDBG:   $110,000.00   
Total Match  $           0.00     
Total Unmet Need:  $110,000.00 
 
A total of .237 acres of the work to be carried out in the primary activities included in this 
project may be carried out within a floodplain and/or wetland. 
 
These activities will have no significant impact on the environment for the following reason: 
 
A portion of the project will be located in a floodplain and/or wetland.  Although a portion of 
the project will be located in the 100-year floodplain and/or wetland, the improvements cannot 
be undertaken in any other location due to the scope of the project.  There is, therefore, no 
practicable alternative than to continue with the project. 
 
Failure to provide these improvements would result in the City of Lake City not being able to 
carry out the activities in the project. 

 
FINDING OF NO SIGNIFICANT IMPACT 

The City of Lake City has determined that the project will have no significant impact on the 
human environment.  Therefore, an Environmental Impact Statement under the National 
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA) is not required.  Additional project information is 
contained in the Environmental Review Record (ERR) on file at 205 North Marion Avenue, Lake 
City, Florida 32055, and may be examined or copied weekdays 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Any individual, group, or agency may submit written comments on the ERR to Paul Dyal, City 
Manager, at 205 North Marion Avenue, Lake City, Florida 32055.  Comments may also be 
submitted via email at dyalp@lcfla.com.  All comments must be received by June 27, 2023.  
Comments will be considered prior to the City of Lake City requesting a release of funds.  
Comments should specify which notice they are addressing. 

 
RELEASE OF FUNDS 

The City of Lake City certifies to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity and HUD that 
Stephen Witt in his capacity as Mayor consents to accept the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts 
if an action is brought to enforce responsibilities in relation to the environmental review 
process and that these responsibilities have been satisfied.  The State’s approval of the 
certification satisfies its responsibilities under NEPA and related laws and authorities and allows 
the City of Lake City to use the CDBG funds. 

-31-

mailto:dyalp@lcfla.com


 
OBJECTIONS TO RELEASE OF FUNDS 

DEO will accept objections to its release of funds and the City of Lake City certification for a 
period of fifteen days following the anticipated submission date or its actual receipt of the 
request (whichever is later) only if they are on one of the following bases:  (a) the certification 
was not executed by the Certifying Officer of the City of Lake City; (b) the City of Lake City has 
omitted a step or failed to make a decision or finding required by HUD regulations at 24 CFR 
part 58; (c) the grant recipient has committed funds or incurred costs not authorized by 24 CFR 
Part 58 before approval of a release of funds by the State; or (d) another Federal agency acting 
pursuant to 40 CFR Part 1504 has submitted a written finding that the project is unsatisfactory 
from the standpoint of environmental quality.  Objections must be prepared and submitted in 
accordance with the required procedures at 24 CFR Part 58, Sec. 58.76 and shall be addressed 
to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, CDBG Program, MSC-400, 107 East 
Madison Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-6508.  Potential objectors should contact the City of Lake 
City to verify the actual last day of the objection period. 
 
Stephen Witt, Mayor 
Environmental Certifying Official 
City of Lake City, Florida 
205 North Marion Avenue 
Lake City, FL  32055 
Telephone Number: (386) 719-5756 

-32-


	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS
	ADPA813.tmp
	NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	MINUTES
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP63FB.tmp
	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	ADP3410.tmp
	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	ADP70F2.tmp
	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS




